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From: Dick Whitehead [dickwhitehead@dexcominternational.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 4:21 PM

To: - CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address - Dexcom International Corporation
Attachments: - Dexcom Business Change of Address-St Augustine.doc

Subject: Change of Address - Dexcom International Corporation

Reference:

Dexcom International Corporation
EIN# 65-0375584

Please see the attached change of address.

B.D. Whitehead
President
Dexcom
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Change of Address
Dexcom International

December 10, 2010
To Our Valued Business Partners

Effective December 20, 2010, we have relocated our business
operations as follows:

Qld address:

Dexcom International
1333 St. Tropez Circle
Apt. 403

Weston, FL 33326

New address:

Dexcom International

291 Oak Common Avenue
St. Augustine, FL 32905

Our NEW contact numbers are as follows:

Tel: 904-810-0950
Fax: 904-810-0919
Cel: 954-401-9140 (same as previous)

Email: dickwhitehead@dexcominternational.com (same as previous)

Please note this information so that our business contacts remain

timely.

Sincerely,

Dick Whitehead
Dexcom International



